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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor
And City Council
City of Lincoln, lllinois

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Lincoln, llinois, as of and forthe
year ended April 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this inchudes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to {raud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards requite that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit
opinions.



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Lincoln, Illinois as of April 30, 2014, and the respective changes in
financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Regquired Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the schedules of funding
progress and budgetary comparison information on pages 51-56 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Management has omitted management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, althongh not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Qur opinion on the basic financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City of Lincoln, Illinois’ basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements, and statistical section, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and were
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with anditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 12, 2014 on
our consideration of the City of Lincoln, Illinois' internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, coniracts and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the City of Lincoln, Ilinois’ internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

\ g j.;‘ ‘

Certified Public Accountants
Springfield, Illinois

December 12, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor .
And City Council
City of Lincoln, IHlinois

We have audited, in accordance with the anditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial staternents of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Lincoln, Illinois as of and for the
year ended April 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of
Lincoln, linois’ basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 12, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our andit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Lincoln, Illinois’
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Lincoln, Illinois’ internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Lincoln, Illinois’ internal control.

A deficiency in internal conirol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal conrse of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statcments
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and would not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or,
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
conirol that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified,



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasopable assurance about whether the City of Lincoln, Hlinois’ financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the’
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of nencompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion of the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Certified Public Accountants
Springfield, lllinois

December 12, 2014



City of Lincoln, Illinois
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
April 30,2014

‘There are no findings to report at April 30, 2014.



City of Lincoln, Ilinois
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
Prior Year Findings
April 30, 2014

There were no findings to report at April 30, 2013.



City of Lincoln, IHincis

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Assets
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash eqUIVALENTS.......oveerrearerres s e snsnnes
Restricted cash and cash equivalents ...
Accounts 1eceivable ..o S
Taxes 16ceIVADIE ......covrerrere e
Due from other SOVEITIMENES .ccvoccieierrivrsiere e ensiarsscanas

Total CUITENE ASSELS «.vereeeecereserssrrersmeesrasmsissnasannes

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets, not being depreciated ......owninicionecrienns
Property and eqUIPIIENE .....coecrueeremesicomsissenrsssssssssassens:
UEITEY SYSLEINS. ..cevvvsrrmrernresessansresnssrecscssnsasssnsarsresssssesaase

Total Cost of Capital ASSELS ..eeereecnrecrarenrcrnsrreinnns
Less accumulated depreciation ... erissinsescineennenns

Net Capital ASSELS ...ooeeiiissrsrnsrarsmse i

TOTAL ASSETS ..ottt

April 30,2014

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNES PAYABIE ...ereis et
Notes and bonds payable — COITENt ..eeeeemeissiirmcnne

Total Current LiabiliHes c.ooeeeviecerrerereessssessnasrransenes

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unearned revenues — property taxXes ..o sennene
Unearned revenues — OtheT .. v ecreiasrmessinisssinrens sssenees

Total Deferred Inflows 0f RESOUICES vuveverveccecvrnisernes

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Notes and bonds payable (less current portion)..............
Net pension ObHZation ..o

Fotal Noncurrent Liabilifies ...ocvererercrevsremsrvessmnsnnnn

TOTAL LIABILETIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

OF RESOURCES ...

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital 8SSet5 ..oeveececrarsereve e
RESHICIE o oo vereee et rerereressessansrenspras e e ee et rnsnsbeme s s
UNEESHICEE oo e veeseenrasraecreerecacssnesssremnre s mss e s s snsens

TOTAL NET POSITION ... e

Statement 1

Primary Goverpment
Governmental ~ Business-Type
Activities Actjvities Total

$3714821  $ 577326  $ 4292147
103,294 272,505 375,799

205 325,685 325,890
1,854,700 - 1,854,700
1,497,167 - 1,497.167
7,170,187 1.175.516 8,345,703
1,108,389 243,361 1,352,250
17,821,929 . 17,821,929
- 15,052,084 15.052.084

18,930,318 15,295,945 34,226,263
( 9.973.841) ( _7.914615)  ( 17.888.456)
8,956.477 7,381,330 16,337.807
16,126,664 8,556,846 24,683.510
78,771 532 79,303
216,001 503,667 719,668
294.772 504,199 798.971
1,863,225 . 1,863,225
41,730 . 41.730
1,904,955 . 1.904.955
523,603 5,057,793 5,581,396
082,964 - 982,964
1.506.,567 5,057.793 6,564.360
3.706294 5,561.992 9.268.286
8,216,873 1,819,870 10,036,743
763,380 1,149,892 1,913,272
3,440,117 25,092 3,465,209
$12,420370  $.2994854  $15415224

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Lincoln, Illinois

Statement 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
April 30,2014 -
| Qther Total
General Governmental Governmental
Assets Corporate Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash eqUIVAlENtS ........ccceoeeeiiinirnn s $1.828,263 $1.,886,558 $3,714,821
Restricted cash and cash equivalents......ovveeccieceicniesiencibenenn. 85,628 17,666 103,294
TaXES TECEIVADIE ..cvvceveeeeee et seeveee e sreeseesesereesernesanesresasserrascrrenas 1,673,500 181,200 1,854,700
Due from other gOVErMMENtS. ......cocvvriccivseinsirmirrsnreeees e sssssanes 1,470,428 26,739 1,497,167
ACCOUNTS TECEIVADIE. ... e veee e rrverreeenrnerecesissiesrssine s s rarssmesesmnesseesnas 205 - 205
TOTAL ASSETS $5,058.024 $2.112.163 $7,170,187
. Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balances
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE..c...vovueereereecerescensesesesessesse s assassrsrsas s ssseesanians $__38.881 $_ 39,890 $__78.771
PEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Uneamed revenues — Property taXes ......eeveerveeevmiceresnsenseineion 1,682,025 181,200 1,863,225
Unearned revenues — OET ..covverv s eeeeeeecitieetiassre s semne s esnar e asene 41,730 - 41,730
Total Deferred Inflows of ReS0UICES ...eorviee i iirrererene 1,723,755 181,200 1,904,955
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources ............ 1,762.636 221,090 1,983,726
FUND BALANCES
Restricted for:
PUblic WOTKS .veeeceeceeevrer e mreeereemcsmsesssasssr s messs e vaeraens - 744,737 744,737
1IEDE SEIVICE 1vrrrerereereiereevesseeeanameseraecsasrasrarmrsmsesnessessssssssessens - 17,666 17,666
Economic development ... ..o vrriececrececiiisneisisnenisnnsesnsns - 977 977
Unrestricted:
Committed:
Public safety ....ccoceeevrecrernnareneeeemecens ettt raersrneaaeranean 85,628 - 85,628
PUDHC WOTKS..evivcceeevee e sinves s e s e smsnsnsaes - 529,012 529,012
Future capial ProjectS.... e iemesnsssssesnes - 590,527 590,527
Assigned:
Economic development ........covirvurerrnsemmseeaeee e - 8,154 8,154
UDASSIENEA.....eveeerenrerrrrcn s cs e bssas st 3.209,760 - 3,209.760
Total Fund Balances .....ececevcevnreevesrnsrsesessseseesceesinrasessees 3,295,388 1,891,073 5.186.,461
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES ...ccvcisiiennernnsssrssssns $5.058.024 $2.112,163 $7,170,187



City of Lincoln, Iltinois
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSTTION
April 30,2014

Total Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds ... ..o eeeseeseenes $ 5,186,461

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets of $18,930,318 net of accumulated depreciation of $9,973,841 are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.....c.eovinccnnnicincne, 8,956,477

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not
reported in the governmental funds:

G.O. Bond payables, CUITENL ..o s sns s iessn st snsasvesens ( 159,000)
Debt Certificates payable, COITEIL ........coov vt e sese s ( 31,500)
Notes Payable, CUITENL ..ot ea s s ( 25,501)
G.O. Bonds payable, BONCUITENL .......c.covoiiireriicernremrinic et ssasas e sorsssnorens ( 334,000)
Notes payable, NONCUITENE ......cveereeeomrecrenreriereerecreerermrmerees et et { 189,603)
Net pension OBIZAON......coo ettt as s ma s e a s s aean { __982.964)
Net position of governmental ACtIVIHES ... $12,420.370

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

1



STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

REVENUES:

Road and bridge taxes .....ovevevvrevevnivceseiierann
RE ][ . U SUR

Hotel/motel taxes ....ccoveoreeeevrrccererreenrenencnee
Video gaming taxes.........cocooerrsseensssesnsenons
UHIEY TAXES cvveveereee s snrs
Other XS ...evuiccececenereerseeeeere et

Licenses and permits.........oeeeeeieeeerieensnceons
MISCEIlANEOUS.......ccvervrmsruessemssesesssessenrsee oo

EXPENDITURES:;
Current;

General Government .........cooiveenreene..
Public safely .....ocoouveeceneremrivirei e
Public WOrkS ..o
Capital PrOfEcts ... cererrvressneesrecrereensesrns
Capital outlay ......cccocrcoeremreecererrsenreeree e

Debt service: -

Total Expendifiires........c.ccovcemeverereneunnnns

(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

City of Lincoln, Illinois

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended Aprit 30, 2014

..............................................

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers M........ooccecceecenrvicnisisins
Operating transfers (OU) .......coveevevveeveevernennrens
Grant proceeds ..o vesnerev s
Bond proceeds........ewe.ceneeecernsisinsinessesnsinnnes

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCE — BEGINNING ........ocovieree..

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Statermnent 4

Other Total
Gemneral Governmental Governmental
Corporate Funds Funds
$ 679,900 $ 180,376 $ 860276
187,276 - 187,276
72,741 - 72,741
3,703,079 - 3,703,079
1,247,511 - 1,247,511
- 424 815 424 815
400,317 - 400,317
- 39,779 39,779
75,992 - 75,992
314,568 - 314,568
21,367 - 21,367
6,085 2,462 8,547
256,043 124,639 380,982
106,723 - 106,723
151,435 - 151,433
135,535 6.71¢ 142,254
1.358.572 779.090 8.137.662
2,269,945 74,247 2,344,192
3,314,395 - 3,314,395
754,129 440,124 1,194,253
188,811 - 188,811
1,309,969 248,117 1,558,086
- 277,000 277,000
- 12.209 12,209
7.837.249 1,051,697 8.888.946
(_A478677)  ( _272.607)  ( _751284)
88,900 323,272 412.172
( 323272 { 88900 { 412,172)
77,358 60,370 137,728
- 500,000 500,000
{ _157.014) 794,742 637,728
{ 635,691) 522,135 ( 113,356)
3,931,079 1,368.938 5,300,017
53,295,388 $1,891,073 $5.186,461

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

12



City of Lincoln, Illinois
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
April 30,2014

Net changes in fund balances — Total Governmental FOnds ...t ($ 113,556)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Debt isSUSA UINE ThE FEAT ....evururerrarereenrisisestesssen e sss s s s sess st s s s s ( 501,364)
Debt issued previous years not included in beginning of year balanee ... ( 194,248)
L0ng ter debt PAYINEIIES - ..ccuuivrrrueserries s ssess sttt s b s s 289,651

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported
as depreciation expense. The following is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded
depreciation in the current year:

CPIAL OULIAYS cvvvvocvervuscernrsrriseessiemes st soress st d s s s 1,573,197
DIEPTECIAON ... ceevecvsreeremsresers s banss st nss s b s e bR RS e ( 560,872)

Some expenscs reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of corrent financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds:

Change in net pension OblGAtION ..o ( _391.742)
Change in net position of governmental ACHVILES . ...t $_101,066

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Lincoln, Olinois Statement 5
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
April 30, 2014 and 2013
Current Prior
Year Year
Total 2013
Assets
CURRENT ASSETS ‘
Cash and cash eqUAVAIENTS ......c.cvecv et $ 577326 § 491,782
Restricted cash and cash equivalents........c.oeereesreeiieenncssrs s, 272,505 194,505
ACCOUTIES TECEIVABIE. 11vveeverer e eeiecisteseseesermeseeseecent s saas et s e ba s e b et nn s et b v e s 325.685 465,623
Tl CUITEITE ASSELS - veeereeereesevarsrenseresesesesattsanersranccsestsnasassarass senssasassasssansas 1,175.516 1,151,916
CAPITAL ASSETS
Sewerage systerm ....ouvuvenreae 15,295,945 14,908,067
Less: Accumulated deprecxahon ........................................................................... ( _7914.615) ( _1471,711)
Nt CAPIEAL ASSEES...cvuvrrrscenrmsersmsiiessassensssn s sebssrpansss s s st 7.381.330 7,436,356
TOTAL ASSETS e reeseisessses st e sssssessssesssssasssartsasstesaasasessssnssssssansseserrsissassmsassanss 8.556.846 8.588.2606
' Liabilities and Net Position
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUTES PAYADIE. ..ovcvvrercemcercmsisssss s resssss s s s e 532 5,200
Notes and bonds payable — CUITEDE POTHOM .....cermreccmmicsetimssrnrassrss s 503,667 489,993
DHE 10 OTHEL FUNAS 1oevr oo estsasraer e e em e cee bt ase e ses b et sas s s s se b b s r e e araas s s e s - 12,634
Total Current LiaDilIes......oocorivererrisrssesnramsssssissnsssssinisssssssssessesassanssrsssssnias 504,199 507,827
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes and bonds payable (less current POrtion) ..o eecrcrrsimnisninsesine e 5.057,793 5.561.460
TOTAL LIABILITEES ..o ee e e erae et snsassssssesmabe s ss s st sisnnsssssasssioes 5,561.992 6,069.287
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets........ccoceeee eeeresetr s e e s reren e babe st Reereamtenereeeanan 1,819,870 1,384,903
RESIACIEA oo sevvsereeeeeeesesvemrasssetesesraseeastseseseasanessreerasessbas snsbabeanasesmsmssasabasastns 1,149,892 1,071,892
T EESETICEEI e meieseeeeeeeesesseesveeeressssee s e e nesnsae e b e s b e s s b e R e AT p R nat et et n e e 25,092 62,184
TOTAL NET POSITION _ $.2,994854  $_2,518,979

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Lincoln, IHinois Statement 6
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013
Current Prior
Year Year
__Total _ 2013
OPFRATING REVENUES
CRarEES 0T SBIVICES .. vrereeeetcie ettt et ee e e are st eeseeesesrenees e saeseereseeeenn $2,875,365 $2,.821.334
OhEr MCOMIE «....cev ettt sttt or s e s s es s eseeeeessneneans 15,484 7,050
Total Operating REVEIUES .......ccvvevriicireerenrinresseens e ceesesseseesassss b ssseeeser e 2,890.849 2.828.384
OPERATING EXPENSES
PEISONNEL SEIVICE ..ucvvecereieerrneinraiiserees e seeos s ea s sesescasensscssastssessee st s eeseeseerassarsanaen 84,981 66,869
Contractual MAIBIENANCE .-....esvreeeeeceecerieeeereresescae oo emeemea s eraeeeseeseneeassesssaesesesesens 1,419,367 1,410,899
Supplies and materials........ocoeorevreeevecenccecs e errreee et r et e re s 8,911 23,899
Other fees and Charges. ..o eee e ese e en e 24,560 20,706
DePreciation.......ccveeeeeeeveceeeee e e et ses s v e s emreea e erebe sttt srn e eresenntees 442,904 451,576
Repairs and MAMENANCE .. ......ovevreveeereeesenesessire e coesa s sssesssessessseesssesoseesnns 26,115 38,811
OffI08 SUPPHES ... e nrer ettt s sttt b reses s eens 4,298 4,522
POSIAZE ..ttt res st st ce st et sen ettt e e e eeennad 13,010 9,528
TEIEPRODE .ottt s e e 884 T 846
INSUTANCE. ... .ottt ettt es s es s en et st s ee e ee s enmeme s 3,232 21,000
Facility UHHHES .....ovvv e eevereceree ettt ees s s s sanos 235,840 245,636
Total Operating EXPEnSeS.......covrmiearormereisseeeeceeeaeeeesssssss s seesees oo eeseesesnen 2,264,102 2,294,292
Net Operating INCOME .....cccoeiicrrrerer et eseesesessa s e eeras s eas 626.747 534.092
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income . eebereest e e sae e et et an e e e enesrasnsnean ‘ 1,522 942
Interest (expense)’ (152394 (0 164,748)
Operating transfers i1 ................ et bt e m e e et e earteerrrbe s et anee e b e anesenmenn eeereranrrraaasas 720,387 720,387
Operating ransfers (OUL}.........voveecnee i st eeresseseeseeeeeeseesne e, ( _720,387) ( _720.387)
Total NONOPErating (BXPEMSES) oo ..eeeeeeremeersoooesoreoes oo eeesoeseoseeoeoeeeeeoeoooes ( _150.872) ( _163.806)
NET CHANGE INNET POSITION ........oooommeceeeee oot eeeeesens 475,875 370,286
NET POSITION -~ BEGINNING ....cc.coireimrrisrinrercemss et eeeceseecrsssessessssesssesss s san 2,518.979 2,148,693
NET POSITION - ENDING $2,994.854 $2.518,979

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Lincoln, Tllinois
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

Statement 7

Current Prior
Year Year
Total 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Collections FrOmM CUSIOIMETS .oveeeeri e reseesboseeiaseasaseessssmeseemsomsreesersestsssassasanssras $3,015,303 $2,893,059
(FRET THICOIME . eeveereeeereeesisrsrinsmeanecaeessesanressersasssenesnasersaceseeesaniansseasassnssssansessnssansaane 15,484 7,050
Payments for personnel SEIVICES .......ceurrererescmremseissmminirsi s ( 97,615 (54,235
Payments for goods and SEIVICES...... v rmermreirsirsrssscsesscenr et ( 1,740,885y  ( 1.822,568)
Net cash provided by operating activities......ocomvevi e 1,192,287 1,023,306
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating transfers M ......co.verecrienres e e 720,387 720,387
Operating Transfers (OUL ... umurririsrnrss e esssssiiiast s st s (720387 ( _720.387)
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities ......veevcorrecrciiiinineiannn. - -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital 85SetS .......vevroviirins e ( 387,878) (  62,325)
Principal paid on BONAS «...c.cvvrvemice et ( 489,993) ( 477,639
Interest paid O BONUS. ..ot ( _152394) ( _164.,748)
Net cash (used for) capital and related financing activities.......cocoewrecerrrevcnnes ( 1,030.265) ( _704.712)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
TOEEEESE INCOTIIE 1. voereeveeeereeeererreeraescoesresereemescae s rotssab bbb e ms s s e bas s ase s nen e b st s st s st 1,522 942
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.. 163,544 319,536
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — BEGINNING ...t 686,287 366,751
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — ENDING $_849.831 $_686.287

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income .. $ 626,747 § 534,092
Adjustment to reconcﬂe operatmg meomne to cash prov1ded by operatmg actmt;es
DEPTECIALION.....o.ceoeeocercmiaetirtes e st et e s 442 904 451,576
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in accounts receivable ..o 139,938 71,725
(Decrease) in accounts payable........ e ( 4,668 ( 32,001)
(Decrease) in deferred IMCOIME .....ourrmeumermreerieis s - (  14,720)
(Decerease) increase in due to other funds ..., ( __12.634) 12.634
Net cash provided by operating activities. ... euermerereevesensconcenmienisisiins $1,192.287 $1,023.306

"The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Lincoln, Illinois Statement 8
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
April 30,2014
Total
Assets
Cash and cash eQUIVALEIES...........cccccrerrs e eesies s ca st s e re s s e s essseeeeeesessessesses e seseseees $ 790,629
Investments............. SHeeremrasarerebebestatettetere e bttt ib e e e nneen et ettt ea e Rt e b ane et eeemratren bt sak et e r sanet s eeemraeserreeseate 14,434,072
ACCTUCT IDOOMIC .1.eveevvassseessteacceascseassesessassrsssesesssss s e s enraessseseseassras et eetessesesseneesesessrssesseeeee s resses o 14,853
TOTAL ASSETS : $15,239.554
Liabilities and Net Position

LEABILETIES ..ottt eeteee s sease s ssses st s e e et se s e eee e eeess s sse e ee s eee s $ -
NET POSITION

Reserved for employee retirement COMMItMENTS ......u..cueveocvneeeeceeeeereeeeeeeer et 15,239,554
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $15,239,554

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Lincoln, Ilinois Statement 9
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
April 30,2014
Total
ADDITIONS

Contributions:

" EIPIOYET — PIOPETLY LRXES...uc o oereveeeresssmsreseseeeessseaseesessesseeescesresessssesesess s seeeeeeemeememms e seeee oo $ 879,782
Employer — TeplaCement TAKES. ......uveucimurrecrereermassie st cessiese sttt eer o seme s ssesres st eeeeseeeens 101,552
Employer — WHHEY TAXES .....cc..ceeecraerieserneremrasissrsassaseseeseceesass e sesessessesseesseseeseeesseseresssssenese s e 134,931
EIPIOYEE -o-crves ettt ettt ittt ee s e e e 262,312

INVESTMENT IMCOIMIE. oo cuireccemerasssecerer ettt se e ensmeseestases e e teseee st teeeneesseee s e seeesseesss e seeseoes 995,582

Unrealized gains On MVESHIEILS ........cvurevruierieseeessiesoeeceeeeeeesres e seeseessesseessseesseseeesee e eeseessesssss s o 153.130
TOTAL AQAIHONS 1vvoseceeee ettt e e e eeesess st ee e 2,527,289

y
DEDUCTIONS

BEnefit PAYIIEILS ... cevuvvvveviticee et st sas s eees e es e se s e s es s ees e eenes 2,128,029

AQMINISTALIVE EXPENSES.......ooreererrerierererrareesesiesssssensisssssssssaetesceesersesesssresssesessesreseeeeessseree s e s 66.770
TOtal DEAUCHONS. ....veeversrioiceecceacaeeseeeencmsssats st eessss e sees s ee s s eeene s sseneeeesseeee s 2,194,799

NET INCREASE : 332,490
NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS —

BEGINNING OF YEAR ...ttt eeeser st seesesessebeeeree s s e 14,907,064
NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS —

END OF YEAR . $15.239.554

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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City of Lincoln, Ilfinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Lincoln, Illinois (the "City") was incorporated on February 16, 1865. The City operates under a Council-Mayor
form of government and provides the following setvices as authorized by its charter: general government, public safety and
public works.

The basic financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, as applied to government units (hereinafier referred to as generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP)). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the City’s accounting
policies are described below.

A. —Fmancial Reporting Bnﬁtv

The financial reporting entity includes its governing board and all related organizations for which the City exercises Oversight
responsibility.

The City has developed criteria to determine whether outside agencies with activities which benefit the citizens of the City
should be included within its financial reporting entity. The criteria includes, but is not limijted to, whether the City exercises
oversight responsibility (which includes financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of
management, ability to significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters), scope of and special financing
relationships. :

The City has determined that no other outside agency meets the above criteria. In addition, the City is not aware of any entity
which would exercise such oversight on it in a manner in which the City would be considered its component unit.

B. — Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (ie., the statements of net position and the statement of changes in net position)
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment is offsct by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include (1) charges fo customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Other items not property included among program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues. Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in
the fund financial statements.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.
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¢ City of Lincoln, Hlinois
NOTES TOQ BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

C. — Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statcraent Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accounting, as are the proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and
cxpenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are intended to finance. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue
as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. In determining when to recoguize
intergovernmental revenue (grants and shared revenue), the legal and contractual requirements of the individual programs are
used as guidance. There are, however, essentially two bases for this revenue recognition. In one, monies are virtually
unrestricted as to the purpose of expenditure and are nearly irrevocable; therefore, these amounts are recognized as revenue at
the time of their Teceipt or carlier if they meet the criteria of availability. In the other, monies must be expended on the
specific purpose or project before any amounts will be paid to the City; therefore, revenue is recognized based upon the
expenditures recorded.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are reco guized as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period, or soon enough thereafter to pay current
liabilities. The City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal
period, except for sales and telecommunication taxes collected within 90 days. Expenditures generally are recorded when a
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures relating to
compensated absences, are recorded only when payment is due. :

Property taxes, sales taxes, telecommunications taxes, licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and forfeits,
miscellaneons revenues and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible fo accrual and
so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Personal property replacement taxes are considered to be
measurable when they have been collected and allocated by the state and are recognized as revenue af that time. All other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.

D. —Fund Accounting

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds or accounts groups, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise
its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated
to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which
spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped into generic fund types and broad fund categories.

The following fund types and account groups are used by the City:
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City of Lincoln, Tllinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

D. —Tund Accounting, (Continued)

Government Fund Types

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the City are financed. The acquisition, use and
balances of the City's expendable financial resources and the related liabilities are accounted for through governmental funds.

General Corporate Fund

The General Corporate Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. It includes general administration as well
as the Special Fire Department, Police Task Force, DARE, Drug Forfeiture, DUI, and ERT Programs.

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenne Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special
assessments, expendable trust, or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. The following Special Revenue Funds are maintained by the City:

The Motor Fuel Tax Fund receives and expends the City's allocations of the highway user revenue
money. The amount available is allocated on a population basis, which is determined by the latest
federal census. Money allocated to this fund must be used for street construction, reconstruction, and
maintenance.

The TIF District Fund is used to account for the activities relating to the Tax Increment Financing
District.

The Revolving Loan Fund accounts for the Community Block Grant the City received. The Grant is
to be used for the purpose of providing financial assistance to local businesses as approved by the
Hiinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity.

DCEQ Grant Fund accounts for the grant revenues for the downtown revitalization.

Internal Service Fund

The Equipment Rental Fund provides services to all funds on a fee basis.

Debt Service Funds

The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accurmulation of resources for, and payment of, general
Jong-term debt principal, interest, and related costs.

Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Project Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of,
construction projects other than those for proprietary fund construction.
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City of Lincoln, Hlinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

D. —~Fund Accounting, (Continned)

Proprietary Fund Tvpes

Enterprise Fund

The Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar
to that of private business enterprises, where the intent of the governing body is that the costs of providing the
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes. Grants and interest income are considered as non-operating
revenues for proprietary funds.

The Sewer Operations and Maintenance Fund accounts for the operation of the sewer system for the City.

The Contingency and Depreciation Fund is required to accumulate money for replacements and repairs to the
system as may be necessary for the continued effective and efficient operation of the system.

Fiduciary Fund Types

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other governments, or other finds. The following Fiduciary Funds are maintained by the City:

The Police Pension Fund receives contributions for participants of the plan from the City as well as the
pension fund participants currently employed by the City. The fund accounts for the assets held in trust to be
used for payment or retirement benefits.

The Firefighters' Pension Fund receives contributions for participants of the plan from the City as well as the
pension fund participants currently employed by the City. The fund accounts for the assets held in trust to be
used for payment or retirement benefits.

E. - Revenues — Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on
the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. Non-exchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly
giving value in return, include grants and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from grants and donations is recognized
when received and eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
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City of Lincoln, Iflinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

F. —Interfund Transactions

During the course of normal operations, the City has numerous transactions between funds. Transfers are reported as "Other
Fiancing Sources and Uses" in the governmental funds, as "Transfers In: by the recipient find, and "Transfers Out" by the

disbursing fund.
AN

On the governmental finds balance sheet, receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfimd loans are classified as
“interfund loan receivable/payables." These amounts are eliminated on the statement of net position.

G. —Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows for proprietary and similar fund types, the City considers highly liquid investments
to be cash equivalents if they have a maturity of three months or less when purchased.

Separate bank accounts are not maintained for all City finds instead, certain funds maintain their uninvested cash balances in a
common checking account, with accounting records being maintained to show the portion of the common bank account
balance attributable to each participating fund.

H. — Capital Assets

General capital assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported on the
government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial statements.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the year.
The City maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,500. Improvements are capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the asset's life are not. Depreciation is computed on the
straight line basis over a period of from 5 to 40 years based on asset class.

1. — Compensated Absences

The City does not record compensatory time for sick and vacation time.

J. — Intergovernmental Revenues

For governmental funds, intergovernmental revenues, such as contributions awarded on a non-reimbursement basis, are
recorded when earned by the City. '
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City of Lincoln, Hllinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTIES, (CONTINUED)

K. — Fund Balance/Net Position

Government-Wide Statements:
Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

a. Net investment in capital assets — Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction or imnprovements of those assets.

b. Restricted net position — Consist of net position with constraints placed on the use either by 1) external groups such as
creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or regulations of other governments, or 2) law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

c. Unrestricted net position — All other net position that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “net investment in
capital assets.”

It is the City’s policy to first use restricted net position prior to the use of unrestricted net position when an expense is incurred
for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available.

Fund Financial Statements:

Governmental fund balances are classified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned. Nonspendable
fund balance cannot be spent becanse of its form. Restricted fund balance has limitations imposed by creditors, grantors, or
contributors or by enabling legislation or constitutional provisions. Committed fund balance is a limitation imposed by the
City Council through approval of resolutions. Committed fund balance can be assigned for other uses only by similar action
of the City Council. Assigned fund balances is a limitation imposed by a designee of the City Council. Unassigned fund
balance in the General Fund is the net resources in excess of what can be properly classified in one of the above four
categories.

Proprietary fund net position is classified the same as in the government-wide statements.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and vnrestricted (committed, assigned, or unassigned)
amounts are available, it is the policy of the City to generally consider restricted amounts to have been reduced first. When an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used, it
is the policy of the city that committed amounts would be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts, and then unassigned
amounts. In both instances, when a proposed expenditure is made with specific balances identified as the source of the
funding, that specific fund balance will be used.

L. — Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America that requires management to make estimates and assuwptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
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City of Lincoln, Iliinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

M. — Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

1. In April each year, the Finance Committee of the City Council submits to the City Council a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing that May 1,

2. A copy of the proposed budget is placed on file with the City Clerk and a date for public hearings is

announced. ‘

The budget is passed by City Council,

The appropriation is legally enacted through the passage of an ordinance.

After adoption of the appropriation, further appropriations are prohibited. Transfers from one appropriation

of any fund to another appropriation of the same fund, not affecting the total amount appropriated, may be

made subject to City Council approval.

6. Formal budgetary integration is employed as management control device during the year for the General
Fund, the Special Revenue Funds, and the Debt Service Fiumnd.

7. Budgets for the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds are adopted on a cash basis, which differs
from the basis used for the financial statements. Budgeted amounts shown in the financial statements have
been adjusted to reflect appropriation transfers between certain expenditure categories during the year; as a
result, the final budget presented differs from that which was originally adopted.

Sl

" N. —Investments

Per Chapter 30, Act 235, Section 2 of the Iltinois Cornpiled Statutes, the City of Lincoln may invest any public funds (1) in
bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury bills, or other securities issued, which are guaranteed by the full faith and
credit of the United States of America as to principal and interest, or (2) in bonds, notes, debentures, or other obligations of the
United States of America or its agencies, or (3} in interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of deposit or time deposits, or
any other investments constituting direct obligations of any bank as defined by the Itlinois Banking Act, or (4) in certain short-
term obligations of corporations organized in the United States limited to the terms set forth in Chapter 30, Act 235, Section 2
of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, or (5) in money market mutual fimds registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940,
provided that the portfolio of any such money market mutual fund is limited to obligations described in Chapter 30, Act 235,
Section 2 of the Illinois compiled Statutes. Investments may be made only in banks insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
corporation (FDIC), savings and loan associations insured by the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance corporation, or credit
unions charted under the laws of this state or the laws of the United States, provided the principal office of such credit nnion is
located within the State of Tilinois and the accounts re insured. The City follows the same investment policy for the pension
trust funds. Jnvestment balances, consisting of U.S. Treasury Notes and Bills, are stated at fair value. Assets of the different
funds are commingled for investment purposes, where permitted, and investment earnings are prorated back to various funds
when recognized as revenues. Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices at April 30, 2014, Non-
negotiable certificates of deposit are reported at cost.

O. — Transaction Between Funds

Transactions that would be treated as revenue, expenditures, or expenses if they involved organizations external to the
governmental unit are accounted for as revenue, expenditures, or expenses in the funds involved. Transactions which

- constitute reimbursements of a fund for expenditures or expenses nitially made from that fund which are properly applicable
to another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of the expenditure or
expense in the fund that is reimbursed.
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City of Lincoln, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (CONTINUED)

P. —Cash Flows

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the City considers all time deposits with a maturity of less than three months as
cash and cash equivalents.

(). — Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund statement of net position. Bond premiwms and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds
using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond
issuance costs are expensed in the year of issuance.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts during the current period.
The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as
other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

R. — Deferred Outflows/inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statemoent of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies
to a future period(s) and so will nof be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to
liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This
separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a
future period(s) and so will nof be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

NOTE 2 —PROPERTY TAX CALENDAR

The following information gives significant dates on the property tax calendar of the City.

- The property tax lien date is Janvary 1, 2012.

- The annual tax levy ordinance for 2012 taxes received during fiscal year 2014 was passed December 2012.

- The first installment of property taxes is due to the County Collector on July 1 and the second installment is due to the
County Collector on September 1.

- Significant amounts of property taxes for 2012 were distributed to the City in July and September of 2013.

The 2013 taxes are intended to finance the 2015 fiscal year and are not considered available for current operations and are,
therefore, shown as unavailable revenue. The 2014 tax levy has not been recorded as a receivable at April 30, 2014.
Although the tax attached as a lien on property as of January 1, 2014, the tax will not be levied until December 2014, and,
accordingly, is not measurable at April 30, 2014.
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City of Lincoln, 1Hinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014

NOTE 3 — BEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Following is a reconciliation of deposits and investments as of April 30, 2014:

Primary
Government

Statement of Net Position:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,376,800

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 291,146
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position:

Cash and cash equivalents 790,629

Investments 14.434.072
Total $19,892.647

A.— DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial instifutions is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City’s deposits
may not be returned to it. The government does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of April 30, 2014, $-0- of the
City’s bank balance of $6,385,250 (total book balance was $5,458,575) was exposed to custodial credit risk.

B. - INVESTMENTS

Custodial Credit Risk — For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in
possession of an outside party.

As of April 30, 2014 the City does not have any investment exposed to custodial risk.
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City of Lincoln, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
" April 30,2014

NOTE 3 — DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS, (CONTINUED)

POLICE AND FIRE PENSION FUNDS

The City has adopted an investment policy to invest in instruments allowed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS). The statutes
allow pension funds to invest in the same securities as the City.

A. —DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the event of a bank’s failure, the Pension Fund’s
deposits may not be returned to them. To guard against credit risk for deposits with financial institutions the Pension Fund’s
investment policy requires all deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance be collateralized
and held at an independent third party institution in the name of the Police and Fire Pension Fund and evidenced by a written
collateral agreement.

B.—INVESTMENTS

The Hlinois Funds (the Fund) is an external investment pool authorized by the Ilinois General Assembly. The Fund is exempt
from registering with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Fund is rated by Standard and Poor’s upon the request of
the Fund’s management. The most recent money market rating issued by Standard and Poor’s was AAAm. The fair value of
the position in the Illinois Funds Investment Pool is the same as the value of the pool shares. [Hlinois State Statute provides the
Hiinois State Treasurer with regulatory oversight over the Pool.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the market value of securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in the market interest
rates. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates. In accordance with the Pension Fund’s investment policy, the Pension Fund limits its exposure to interest rate
risk by structuring the portfolio so that investments will have maturities to have available sufficient cash for all operating

purposes.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is
measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The Pension Fund’s
investment policy does not specifically address credit risk.

Custodial credit risk for investments in the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to the investment, the
Pension Fund will not be able to recover the value of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. I{linois Funds
and the open ended mutual funds are not subject to custodial credit risk. The Pension Fund’s investment policy limits its
exposure to custodial credit risk for investments by requiring the purchase of certificates of deposit from financial institutions
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, or the National
Credit Union Adwministration.

Concentration of credit risk — The Pension Fund places no limit on the amount the Pension Fund may invest in any one issuer.
The Pension Fund’s investments consist of certificates of deposit, [lfinois Funds, mutual funds, and corporate and municipal
bonds.
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City of Lincoln, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014

NOTE 4 —- RESTRICTED ASSETS

The City reports restricted cash in the Sewer Utility Fund due to the issuance of the IPEA notes in 2004 and in the Debt
Service Fund for issuance of General Obligation {Limited Tax) Bonds issued in 2013 and various funds in the General Fund
used for specific purposes.

SEWER UTILITY FUND

The note payable to the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency requires funding by the utility of certain reserve accounts.
These reserve accounts are required to be segregated from other funds. The following accounts were so segregated at April
30,2014:

Plant Contingency and Depreciation $112,450
Sewer and Drainage 160,055
Total $272.505

The following requirements of these accounts are outlined as follows:

Plant Contingency and Depreciation, established to accumulate funds for payment of the cost of extraordinary maintenance,
necessary repairs and replacements, or contingencies for which no other funds are available,

Sewer and Drainage, established to accumulate funds for the purpose of acquiring repairs, replacements or improvements for
which no other funds are available.

GENERAL FUND AND DEBT SERVICE FUND

The General Fund has various accounts that are restricted for law enforcement and the fire department.
Police and Fire accounts $ 85628

The Debt Service Fund is used to accumulate the taxes received for the payment of the bonds and used solely and only for
paying the bonds.

Debt Service Fund $ 17.666
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City of Lincoln, Hlinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014 .

NOTE 5— CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ending April 30, 2014 consists of the following:

May 1, April 30,
Primary Government 2013 Additions Deletions 2014
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 11,344 b - - $ 11344
Construction in progress,
not being depreciated - 1.097.045 - 1,097.045
Total capital assets not being depreciated 11.344 1.097.045 - 1,108.389
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Streets/Traffic signals 4,122,858 95,940 - 4,218,798
Building and Improvements 8,133,775 - - 8,133,775
Vehicles 4,148,130 29,957 - 4,178,087
Equipment 956,125 335,144 - 1,291,269
Total assets being depreciated 17,360,888 461,041 - 17,821,929
Total capital- assets 17,372,232 1.558.086 - 18.930,318
Less total accumulated depreciation { 9412969  ( __560,872) - ( _9,973.841)
Total capital asséts being depreciated, net 7,947,919 ( 99,831) - 7,848.088
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, net $.7,959,263 997214 - $_8956477
Depreciation expense for the current year is $560,872.
Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Eand $ - $_ 243,861 - § 243 861
Total capital assets not being depreciated - 243,861 - 243,861
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Utility services 1,811,021 - - 1,811,021
Building and improvements 7,242,070 13,007 - 7,255,077
Equipment 5,190,681 118,850 - 5,309,531
Vehicles 664,295 12,161 - 676,456
Total assets being depreciated 14,908,067 144,018 - 15,052,085
Total capital asseis 14,908,067 387.879 - 15,295,946
Less total accumulated depreciation ( _7471.711) { _ 442 904) - ( _7.914615)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 7.436.356 { _ 208.880) - 7.137.470
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, net $_7436356 ($_ 55025 - $_7.381,331

Depreciation expense for the current year is $442,904.
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City of Lincoln, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 5 — CAPITAL ASSETS, (CONTINUED)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government $127,983
Public safety 132,454
Public works/iransportation 300.435
Total depreciation expense — governmental activities $560,872

Business-type activities:

Sewer utility $442 904

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of the long-term debt transactions of the City for the year ended April 30, 2014:

Mav 1,2013 Additions Retirements  April 30, 2014

Governmental Funds:

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2010 $ 175,000 $ - (8 175,000) $ -
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2013 - 493,000 - 493,000
Alternative Revenue Bonds 60,000 { 60,000) -
Debt Certificates 61,000 (29,500 31,500
Note Payable - 2012 52,755 (12,651 40,104
Note Payable - Fire Truck 187.500 - (__12.500) 175,000

$_536.255 $_493.000 ($_289.651) $_739.604

Enterprise Funds:
Notes payable . $6.051,453 $ - ($_489,993) $5,561,460
Governmental Activities:

General Obligation (Limited Tax) Bonds, Series 2013 — The City issued $493,000 General Obligation (Limited Tax) Bonds,
Series 2013, for which the proceeds will be used to finance certain capital expenditures in and for the City (the “Project™) and
pay costs associated with the issuance of the bonds.

Future principal and interest payments on the general obligation (Limited Tax) Bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
Aprii 30, Principal Interest Total
2015 $159,000 $ 14,133 $173,133
2016 171,000 10,020 181,020
2017 163.000 7.455 170,455

$493.000 $.31,608 $524.608
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City of Lincoln, llinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 6 — LONG-TERM DEBT, (CONTINUED)

Debt Certificates — The City issued debt certificates:

Interest Interest Fiscal

Daie Principal Rate Due Total
05/01/2014 $ 15,500 5.78% b 910

11/01/2014 16.000 5.78% 462 $ 32.872

$_31,500 ‘ $_ 1372 $.32.872

Note Payable — Fire Truck — The City has a loan agreement with the Illinois Finance Authority from the Fire Truck Loan
Program for the purchase of a fire truck. As of April 30, 2014 the City owed $175,000 to the Iilinois Finance Authority. The
loan was dated April 2008 for $250,000 with zero percent interest and payments of $12,500 for 20 years ending November 1,
2028.

The following is a sumimary of changes in the loans for the year ended April 30, 2014:

Balance Balance
April 30, April 30,
2013 Additions Payments 2014
Fire Truck Loan $187.500 $ - ($._12,500) $175,00
Annual requirements are as follows:
2015 $ 12,500 i
2016 12,500
2017 12,500
2018 12,500
2019 12,500
2020-2024 62,500
2025-2028 50,000
Totals $175,000
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City of Lincoln, Hlinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014

NOTE 6 — LONG-TERM DEBT, (CONTINUED)

Note Payable — The City borrowed $65,800 from Illini Bank on September 12, 2012 for purchase of fire equipment. The
interest rate is 2.75% and is due April 15, 2017. The repayment schedule is as follows:

Interest Interest Fiscal
Date Principal Rate Due Total

10/15/2014 $ 6,454 2.75% $ 561
04/15/2015 6,547 2.75% 468 $ 14,030
10/15/2015 0,636 2.75% 379
04/15/2016 6,729 2.75% 286 14,030
10/15/2016 0,823 2.75% 192
04/15/2017 6.915 2.75% 97 14,027
Totals $ 40,104 $__1.983 $ 42,087

Business-Type Activities:

Notes Payable — Sewer Utility — A note payable to Illinois Environmental Protection Agency as part of the Illinois State
Revolving Fund was received in 2004, The repayment schedule is as follows:

Due Date Repayment Interest Principal
07/31/2014 $ 321,194 $ 71465 $ 249,729
01/31/2015 321,194 08,256 252,938
(07/31/2015 321,194 65,006 256,188
01/31/2016 321,194 61,714 259,480
07/31/2016 321,194 58,380 262,814
01/31/2017 321,194 55,002 266,192
07/31/2017 321,194 51,582 269,612
01/31/2018 321,194 48,117 273,077
07/31/2018 321,194 44,608 276,586
01/31/2019 321,194 41,054 280,140
07/31/2019 321,194 37,454 283,740
01/31/2020 321,194 33,808 287,386
07/31/2020 321,194 30,115 291,079
01/31/2021 321,194 26,375 294,819
07/31/2021 321,194 22,587 298,607
01/31/2022 321,194 18,750 302,444
07/31/2022 321,194 14,863 306,331
01/31/2023 321,194 10,927 310,267
07/31/2023 321,194 . 6,940 314,254
01/31/2024 228,679 2.902 225777

$6,331,365 $_769,905 $5,561.460
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City of Lincoln, Ilinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014
NOTE 7-LEASES
1

Operating I ease — The City entered into a 5 year operating lease agreement with John Deer Financial for a John Deere End
Loader. The lease payment are $8,359 per year for five years and the lease expires in 2018.

Minimum future lease payments under operating lease as of April 30, 2014, are as follows:

2015 § 8359
2016 8,359
2017 8,359
2018 8.359
Net minimum Iease payments $ 33436

NOTE 8 - INTERFUND BALANCES

Interfimd Receivables and Payables — There were no interfund receivables and payables to report at April 30, 2014.

Interfund Transfer — Interfund transfers consisted of the following at April 30, 2014:

Transfers In Transfers Out
General Fund:
Nonmajor Governmental Funds $ 88,900 $323,272
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
General Fund 323,272 88.900
Total Interfund Transfers $412,172 $412.172

The purpose of the interfund transfers are as follows:

The transfers to and from the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds were to reclassify the
Special Revenoe Funds that had tax levies to be included in the General Fund.
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City of Linceln, lliinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 9 —ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETTREMENT FUND PLAN

Plan Description. The City of Lincoln's {City) defined benefit pension plan for Regular employees provides retirement and
disability benefits, post retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The City's plan is
affiliated with the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-employer plan. Benefit provisions are
established by statute and may only be changed by the General Assembly of the State of Illincis. IMRF issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained on-line at www.imrf.org.

Funding Policy. As set by statute, the City's Regular plan members are required to contribute 4.50 percent of their annual
covered salary. The statutes requires employers to coniribute the amount necessary, in addition to member contributions, to
finance the retirement coverage of its own employees. The City's contribution rate for calendar year 2013 used by the City
was 26.26 percent of annual covered payroll. The City annual required contribution rate for calendar year 2013 was 29.38
percent. The City also contribotes for disability benefits, death benefits and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are
pooled at the IMRF level, Contribution rates for disability and death benefits are set by the IMRF Board of Trustees, while the
supplemental retirement benefits rate is set by statute.

Arnnual Pension Cost. For calendar year ending December 31, 2013, the City's actual contributions for pension cost for the
Regular were $193,268. Its required contribution for calendar year 2013 was $216,23 1. (If you made an additional payment
toward your unfunded amount, add this payment to your actual contributions and recalculate the percentage of APC
contributed).

THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION FOR THE REGULAR PLAN

Calendar Percentage

Year Annual Pension of APC Nét Pension
Ending Cost (APC Contributed Obligation
12/31/13 216,231 89% . $ 22,963
12/31/12 181,144 90% $ 17623
12/31/11 152,548 94% $ 8444

The required contribution for 2013 was determined as part of the December 31, 2011, actuarial valuation using the entry age
normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at December 31, 2011, included (a} 7.5 percent investment rate of
retumn (net of administrative and direct investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 4.00% a year, attributabie to
inflation, (¢} additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4% to 10% per year depending on age and service,
attributable to seniority/merit, and (d) post retirement benefit increases of 3% annually. The actuarial value of the City's
Regular plan assets was determined using techniques that spread the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a five-year period with a 20% corridor between the actuarial and market value of assets. The City's Regular
plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability at December 31, 2011 is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll
on an open 30 year basis.

Fumded Status and Funding Progress. As of December 31, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the Regular plan
was 73.70 percent funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $2,942,826 and the actuarial value of assets was
$2,168,780, resulting in an underfinded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $774,046. The covered payroll for calendar
year 2013 (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $735,979 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered
payroll was 105 percent.

The schedule of funding progress, presented as Required Supplementiary Information {(RSI) following the notes to the financial
statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial vatue of plan assets in increasing or decreasing
over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.
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City of Lincoln, Illinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 10 — IMRF PLAN — SHERIFF'S LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL

Plan Description. The City’s defined benefit pension plan for Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel employees provides
retirement and disability benefits, post retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The City
plan is affiliated with the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-cmployer plan. Benefit provisions
are established by statute and may only be changed by the General Assembly of the State of Illinois. IMRF issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. The report may be
obtained at on-line at www.imrf.org.

Funding Policy. As set by statute, the City's Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel plan members are required to contribute 7.5
percent of their annual covered salary. The statute requires the City to contribute the amount necessary, in addition to member
coptributions, to finance the retirement coverage of its own employees. The City contribution rate for calendar year 2013 used
by the employer was 13.77 percent of annual covered payroll. The City also contributes for disability benefits, death benefits
and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution rates for disability and death
benefits are set by the IMRF Board of Trustees, while the supplemental retirement benefits rate is set by statute.

- Annual Pension Cost. For calendar year ending December 31, 2013, the City's actual contributions for pension cost for the
Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel plan were $62. (If you made an additional payment toward your unfunded amount, add
this payment to your actual confributions and recalculate the percentage o&“APC contributed).

THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION FOR THE SHERIFF'S LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL PLAN

Calendar Percentage
Year Annual Pension of APC Net Pension
Ending Cost (APC Contributed Obligation
12/31/13 62 100% $0
12/31/12 0 FREOG $0
1231711 0 AL 50

The required contribution for 2013 was determined as part of the December 31, 2011 actuarial valuation using the entry age
normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at December 31, 2011, included (a) 7.5 percent investment rate of
-return (net of administrative and direct investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 4.00% a year, attributable to
inflation, (c) additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4% to 10% per year depending on age and service,
attributable to seniority/merit, and (d) post-retirement benefit increases of 3% annually. The actuarial value of your City
Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel plan assets was determined using techniques that spread the effects of short-term
volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period with a 20% corridor between the actuarial and market
value of assets. The City Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability at December 31,
2011 is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open 30 year basis.

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of December 31, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the Sheriff's Law
Enforcement Personnel plan was 0.00 percent funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $0 and the actuarial
value of assets was ($31,163), resulting in an underfunded actuarial accrued Liability (UAAL) of $31,163. The covered
payroll for calendar year 2013 (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $0 and the ratio of the UAAL to
the covered payroll was 0.00 percent.

The schedule of funding progress, presented as RSI following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend

information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liability for benefits.
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City of Lincoln, Iilinois
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014

NOTE 11 — POLICE PENSION FUND

Pian Description: The Police Pension Fund is a single employer defined benefit pension plan to provide retirement, death and
disability benefits to police officers and their dependents. The plan issues an annual report to the Illinois Department of
Insurance; however, they do no issue their own stand-alone financial statements. The City accounts for the plan as a pension
trust fund. The fund is established and administered as prescribed by “Article 3. Police Pension Fund — Municipalities
500,000 and Under” of the Tllinois Pension Code. Plan members’ contributions are recognized in the period in which the

contributions are due. Employer contributions are recognized when due and the employer has made formal commitment to
provide the contributions.

THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION FOR THE POLICE PENSION PEAN

Calendar Percentage
Year Anmual Pension of APC Net Pension
Ending Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
04/30/14 0 82.14% $312,891
04/30/13 0 80.77% $185,303
04/30/12 0 87.56% $ 67,270

The Plan offers two tiers of benefits as well as early retirement, death and disability and termination benefits as outlined
below:

NORMAL RETIREMENT PENSION BENEFIT

Hired Prior to January 1., 2011

Eligibiliiy. Age 55 with at least 20 years of creditable service and no longer a police officer.

Benefit. 50% of final salary is payable commencing at retirement for 20 years of service. An additional 2.5% of
final salary is added for each additional year of service in excess of 20 years of service (not to exceed 75% of

final salary). “Final salary” is the salary attached to rank held on the last day of services or for 1 year prior to
the Iast day, whichever is greater.

Armual Increase in Benefit: An officer will receive an initial increase of 1/12 of 3% for each month that has
elapsed since retirement. The initial increase date will be the later of the first day of the month following the
attainment of age 55, or the first anniversary of the date of retirement. Subsequent increases of 3% of the
current pension amount (including prior increases) will be provided in each January thereafter.

Hired On or After Jannary 1, 2011

Eligibility: Age 50 with at least 10 years of creditable service and no longer a police officer.

Benefit. 2.5% of final average salary for cach year of service is payable at retirement (not to exceed 75% of final
average salary). “Final average salary” is determined by dividing the highest total salary over 96 consccutive
months of service in the last 120 months of service by the total number of months of service in the period.
Annual salary for this purpose will not exceed $106,800, indexed by the lesser of 3% or ¥ of the CPI-U for the
12 months ending with the September preceding each November 1. The salary cap will not decrease.
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NOTE 11 — POLICE PENSION FUND, (CONTINUED)

Annual ncrease in Benefit: The initial increase date will be January 1% following the later of the attainment of
age 60, or the first anniversary of the date of retirement. Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent
January 1%. The first increase and subsequent increases will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or %4 of
the CPI-U for the 12 months ending with the September preceding each November 1, applied to the original

benefit.
EARLY RETIREMENT PENSION BENEFIT

Hired Prior to January 1, 2011

None

Hired On or After Januvary 1. 2011

Eligibility: Age 50 with at least 10 years of creditable service and no longer a police officer,

Benefir: The normal retirement pension benefit reduced by Y% of 1% for each month that the police officer’s age is
under age 55.

Annual Increase in Benefit: The mitial increase date will be the January 1* following the later of the attainment of
age 60, or the first anniversary of the date of retirement. Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent
January 1*. The first increase and subsequent increases will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or % of
the CPI-U for the 12 months ending with the September preceding each November 1, applied to the original
benefit.

PENSION TO SURVIVORS

Hired Prior to January 1, 2011

Death — Line of Duty

Surviving spouse is entitled to 100% of the salary attached to the raok of the police officer on the last day of
service, payable immediately.

Death — Non-Duty
Current Pensioners (Including Disabled Pensioners): Surviving spouse to receive continuation of the pension.

Active Employee with 20+ Years of Service: Surviving spouse is entitled to the full pension earned by the police
officer at the time of death.

Active Employee with 10-20 Years of Service: Surviving spouse is entitled to 50% of the salary attached to the
rank of the police officer on the last day of service, payable immediately.

Annual Increase in Benefil: None.
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NOTE 11 — POLICE PENSION FUND, (CONTINUED)

Hired On or After January 1, 2011

Death — Line of Duty

Surviving spouse is entitled to 100% of the salary attached to the rank of the police officer on the last day of
service, payable immediately.

Deaih — Non-Duty

Current Pensioners (Including Disabled Pensioners), Active Employee with 20+ Years of Service, and Active
Employee with 10-20 Years of Service: Surviving spouse to receive 66 %% of the police officer’s earned
pension at the date of death.

Annual Increase in Benefit; The initial increase date will be the January 1% after the attainment of age 60 by the
recipient of the survivor’s pension. Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent January 15 The first
increase and subsequent increases will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or ¥ of the CPI-U for the 12
months ending with the September preceding each November 1, applied to the original survivor’s benefit
amoumnt.

TERMINATION BENEFIT

Hired Prior to January 1, 2011

Eligibility: At least 8 years but less than 20 years of creditable service.

Benefit: 2.5% of final salary for each year of service is payable beginning at age 60. “Final salary” is based on
the greater of salary during the last year of service prior to termination of employment or the pay rate for the
police officer at termination of employment.

Arnual Increase in Benefit: An officer will receive an injtial increase of 3% on the first anniversary of the date of .
start of payments. Subsequent increases of 3% of the current pension amount will be provided in each January
thereafter.

Hired On or Afler Janunary 1. 2011

Eligibility: At least 10 years but less than 20 years of creditable service.

Benefit: 2.5% of final salary for each year of service is payable begining at age 60. “Final salary” is based on
the greater of salary during the last year of service prior to termination of employment or the pay rate for the
police officer at termination of employment. Annual salary for this purpose will not exceed $106,800, indexed
by the lesser of 3% or %2 of the CPI-U for the 12 months ending with the September preceding each November
1. The salary cap will not decrease.

Annual Increase in Benefit: The initial increase date will be the January 1% following the first payment.
Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent January 1%, The first increase and subsequent increases
will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or ! of the CPI-U for the 12 months ending with the September
preceding each November 1, applied to the original benefit amount.
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NOTE 11 —- POLICE PENSION FUND, (CONTINUED)

DISABILITY BENEFIT

Hired Prior to January 1. 2011

Eligibility: Disability (duty or non-duty).

Benefit: A police officer who becornes disabled on duty is entitled to receive a pension equal to the greatest of
65% of final salary or the pension they would have been entitled to upon retirement at the time of disability.
For a non-duty disability, the police officer is entitled to 50% of final salary. “Final salary” is based on the pay
rate for the police officer on the last day of service.

Annyal Increase in Benefit: The initial increase date will be the January ¥ following the attainment of age 60.
Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent January 1%, The first increase is 3% of the original benefit
for each full year that has passed since the pension began. Subsequent increases will be the 3% of the original
pension benefit amount.

Hired On or After Januvary 1. 2011

Eligibility: Disability (duty or non-duty).

Benefit: A police officer who becomes disabled on duty is entitled to receive a pension equal to the greater of
65% of final salary or the pension they would have been entitled to upon retirement at the time of disability.
For a non-duty disability, the police officer is entitled to 50% of final salary. “Final salary” is based on the pay
rate for the police officer on the last day of service.

Annual Increase in Benefit: The initial increase date will be the January 1% following the attainment of age 60.
Subsequent increases will occur on each sobsequent January 1%, The first increase and subsequent increases
will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or ¥ of the CPI-U for the 12 months ending with the September
preceding each November 1, applied to the original benefit amount.

Funding Policy: Covered employees are required to contribute 9.991% of their base salary. The City’s annual contribution to
the plan is provided by property tax levy. These taxes are required to be of an amount necessary to finance the plan as
actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary. The current funding policy for the pension fund is to be 100% funded on an
actuarial basis by year 2040. For the year ended April 30, 2014, the City’s contribution was 38 percent of covered payroll.

Armual Pension Costs and Net Pension Asset. The City’s annual pension cost and net pension asset to the Police Pension Plan
for the most current year (April 30, 2014) were as follows:

Annual required contributions $696,645
Interest on net pension asset 12,971
Adjustments to annual required contribution { _ 9818
Annual pension cost 699,798
Annual contributions made 572.209
Change in net pension obligation 127,589
Net pension obligation (asset), beginning of year 185303
Net pension obligation (asset), end of year $312,892
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NOTE 12 — FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

Plan Description: The Firefighters' Pension Fund is a single employer defined benefit pension plan to provide retirement,
death and disability benefits to firemen and their dependents. The plan issues an annual report to the Illinois Department of
Insurance; however, they do no issue their own stand-alone financial statements. The City accounts for the plan as a pension
trust fund. The fund is established and administered as prescribed by “Article 4. Firefighters’ Pension Fund — Municipalities
500,000 and Under” of the ITlinois Pension Code. Plan members’ contributions are recognized in the period in which the
contributions are due. Employer contributions are recognized when due and the employer has made formal commitment to
provide the contributions.

THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION FOR THE FIREFIGHTERS’ PENSION PLAN

Calendar Percentage
Year Annual Pension of APC Net Pension
Ending Cost (APC Contributed Obligation
04/30/14 0 67.38% $670,072
04/30/13 0 65.97% $465,919
04/30/12 0 70.93% $173,055

The Plan offers two tiers of benefits as well as early retirement, death and disability and termination benefits as outlined
below:

NORMAL RETIREMENT PENSION BENEFIT

Hired Prior to January 1, 2011

Eligibility: Age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service and no longer a firefighter.

Benefit. 50% of final salary is payable commencing at retirement for 20 years of service. An additional 2.5% of
final salary is added for each additional year of service (prorated monthly) in excess of 20 years of service (not
to exceed 75% of final salary). “Final salary” is based on the pay rate for the firefighter at retirement.

Annual Increase in Benefit: A firefighter is entitled to an initial pension increase equal to 1/12 of 3% of the
original monthly benefit for each full month that has passed since the pension began. The initial increase date
will be the later of the first day of the month following the attainment of age 55, or the first anniversary of the
date of retirement. Subsequent increases of 3% of the current pension amount will be provided-in each January
thereafter.

Hired After January 1, 2011

Eligibifity: Age 50 with at least 10 years of creditable service and no longer a firefighter.

Berefir. 2.5% of final average salary for each year of service is payable at retivement (not to exceed 75% of final
average salary). “Final average salary” is determined by dividing the highest total salary over 96 consecutive
months of service in the last 120 months of service by the total number of months of service in the period.
Annual salary for this purpose will not exceed $106,800, indexed by the lesser of 3% or ¥ of the CPI-U for the
12 months ending with the September preceding each November 1. The salary cap will not decrease.
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Annual Increase in Benefit: The initial increase date will be January 1% following the attainment of age 60, or the
first anniversary of the date of retirement. Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent January 1%, The
first increase and subsequent increases will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or ¥ of the CPI-U for the
12 months ending with the September preceding each November 1, applied to the original pension amount.

EARLY RETIREMENT PENSION BENEFIT

Hired Prior to January 1. 2011

None

Hired Prior to January 1, 2011

Eligibility: Age 50 with at least 10 years of creditable service and no longer a firefighter.

Benefit. The normal retirement pension benefit reduced by %% of 1% for each month that the firefighter’s age is
under age 55.

Annual Increase in Benefit: The initial increase date will be the January 1% following the attainment of age 60, or
the first anniversary of the date of retirement. Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent January 1%,
The first increase and subsequent increases will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or ¥ of the CPI-U for
the 12 months ending with the September preceding each November 1, applied to the original pension amount,

PENSION TO SURVIVORS

Hired Prior to January 1, 2011

Death — Line of Duty

Surviving spouse is entitled to 100% of the salary aftached to the rank of the firefighter on the last day of service,
payable immediately.

Death — Non-Duty

Current Pensioners (Including Disabled Pensioners): Surviving spouse to receive continuation of the pension at
the time of death or 54% of pensionable salary at the time pension began, if greater.

Active Employee with 20+ Years of Service: Surviving spouse is entitled to the full pension earned by the
firefighter at the time of death, or 54% of the pensionable salary at death if greater.

Active Employee with 10-20 Years of Service: Surviving spouse is entitled to 54% of the salary attached to the
rank of the firefighter on the last day of service, payable immediately.

Annual Increase in Benefii: None.
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Hired On or After January 1, 2011

Death — Line of Doty

Surviving spouse is entitled to 100% of the salary attached to the rank of the firefighter on the last day of service,
payable immediately.

Death — Non-Duty

Current Pensioners (Including Disabled Pensioners), Active Employee with 20~ Years of Service, and Active
Employee with 10-20 Years of Service: Surviving spouse to receive 66 %% of the firefighter’s earned pension
at the date of death.

Annual Increase in Benefit: 'The initial increase date will be the January 1 after the atiainment of age 60 by the
recipient of the survivor’s pension. Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent January 1%. The first
increase and subsequent increases will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or ¥z of the CPI-U for the 12
months ending with the September preceding each November 1, applied to the original survivor’s pension
amount.

TERMINATION BENEFTFE.
Hired Prior to January 1, 2011
Eligibility: At least 10 years but less than 20 years of creditable service.
Benefit: An accrual factor times final salary for each year of service is payable begixmi;lg at age 60, “Accrual
Factor” is a factor of 1.5% at 10 years of service, increasing ratably up to 2.4% at 19 years of service. “Final

salary” is based on the pay rate for the firefighter on the date of separation.

Annual Increase in Benefit: A firefighter will receive an initial increase of 3% on the first anniversary of the date
of start of payments. Subsequent increases of 3% of the current pension amount will be provided in each
Janvary thereafier.

Hired On or After January [, 20111

Eligibility: Atleast 10 years but less than 20 years of creditable service.

Benefit: An accrual factor times final salary for each year of service is payable beginning at age 60. “Accrual
Factor” is a factor of 1/5% at 10 years of service, increasing ratably up to 2.4% at 19 years of service. “Final
salary” is based on the greater of salary during the last year of service prior to termination of employment or the
pay rate for the firefighter at termination of employment. Annual salary for this purpose will not exceed
$106,800, indexed by the lesser of 3% or ¥ of the CPI-U for the 12 months ending with the September
preceding each November 1. The salary cap will not decrease.

Annual Increase in Benefit: The initial increase date will be the January 1* following the first payment.
Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent January 1¥. The first increase and subsequent increases
will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or 2 of the CPI-U for the 12 months ending with the September
preceding each November 1, applied to the original pension amount.
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DISABILITY BENEFIT

Hired Prior to January 1, 2011

Eligibility: Disability (duty; or non-duty with 7 years of service).

Benefit: A firefighter who becomes disabled on duty is entitled to receive a pension equal to the greatest of 65%
of final salary or the pension they would have been entitled to upon retirement at the time of disability. For a
non-duty disability, the firefighter is entitled to 50% of final salary. “Final salary” is based on the pay rate for
the firefighter at retirement.

Annual Increase in Benefit: The initial increase date will be the Januvary 1% following the attainment of age 60.
Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent January 1%. The first increase is 3% of the original benefit
for each full year that has passed since the pension began. Subsequent increases are 3% of the original pension
benefit amount.

Hired On or Afier January 1, 2011

Eligibility: Disability (duty; or non-duty with 7 years of service).

Benefit: A firefighter who becomes disabled on duty is entitled to receive a pension equal to the greater of 65%
of final salary or the pension they would have been entitled to upon retirement at the time of disability. Fora
non-duty disability, the firefighter is entitled to 50% of final salary. “Final salary” is based on the pay rate for
the firefighter at last day of service.

Annual Increase in Benefit: The initial increase date will be the January 1% following the attainment of age 60.
Subsequent increases will occur on each subsequent January 1¥. The first increase and subsequent increases
will be the lesser of 3% of the original benefit or % of the CPI-U for the 12 months ending with the September
preceding each November 1, applied to the original pension amount.

Funding Policy: Covered emp]oyees are required to contribute 9.455% of their base salary. The City’s annual contribution to
the plan is provided by property tax levy These taxes are required to be of an amount necessary to finance the plan as
actarially determined by an enrolled actuary. The current funding policy for the pension fund is to be 100% funded on an
actuarial basis by year 2040. For the year ended April 30, 2014, the City’s contribution was 51 percent of covered payroll.

Annual Pension Costs and Net Pension Asset. The City’s annual pension cost and net pension asset to the Fireﬁghters’
Pension Plan for the most current year (April 30, 2014) were as follows:

Amual required contributions $788,511
Interest on net pension asset 28414
Adjustments to annual required contribution ( _21.508)
Annual pension cost 795,417
Annual contributions made 531,264
Change in net pension obligation 264,153
Net pension obligation (asset), beginning of year 405,919
Net pension obligation {asset), end of year $670.072
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NOTE 13 —POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The City provides certain post-retirement benefits fo retired full-time employees meeting the following requirements. The
City pays 50% of the employee-only portion of health insurance for newly retired fulltime employees who have reached age
55 and have 20 years of service with the City. Any member having 20 years of service who has not reached age 55 upon
retirement shall pay the health insurance premium until attaining age 55, at which time the City will pay 50% of the premium.
These benefits are provided to employees for life and are based on benefit costs incurred during the fiscal year, or on the pay-
as-you-go method. ‘ '

NOTE 14 —DEFERRED COMPENSATION PAYABLE

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. -
The Plan is administered by Nationwide Retirement Solution, Inc. and VALIC. The plan, available to all full-time City
employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to
employees nntil termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all income
attributable to these amounts, property, or rights are held in trust for the exclusive benefits of participants and other
beneficiaries. As aresult, the deferred compensation investments are not reported in the City's financial statements as an
agency fund.

NOTE 15 — INSURANCE AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is self-insured for unemployment compensation. The City reimburses the State for unemployment compensation
claims paid to former employees.

The City is also exposed to various risks including but not limited to losses from workers' compensation, general liability and
property damage. Such risks are managed through the purchase of insurance contracts.

Payments are made from the Liability Insurance fund to provide the payment of workers' compensation insurance, liability
insurance and auto insurance.

Settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

NOTE 16 —COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As of April 30, 2014, the City has matters of pending litigation which are being handled by the City's liability insurance carrier
through legal counsel designated by them. In addition, there are also pending workman's compensation claims against the
City, all of which are being handled by the City's workman's compensation insurance carrier or legal counsel designated by
them.

Pursuant to the four collective bargaining agreements the City has with various bargaining units, the City does have an

ongoing responsibility to provide individual health insurance coverage to retired members. The liability of these post-
retirement benefits has not been determined at this time.
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NOTE 17 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT — NET PENSION OBLIGATION

A prior period adjustment was made to the April 30, 2013 Fund Balance to record the net pension obligation balance at April
30,2013.

The following reflects the account balances and the changes as a result of the adjustment made:

As previously Prior
Reported Period Restated
04/30/13 Adjustment 04/30/2014
Net Pension Obligation $ - % 591,222 % 591222
Net Position $12,910,526 (S 591,222)  $12,319,304
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Actuarial
Valuation
Date

12/31/13
12/31/12
123111

City of Lincoln, Illinois

SCHEDRULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
Required Supplemental Information

Employer Number: 03364R

Regular Plan
Actuarial Actoarial Accrued
Value of Liability (ALL) ALY
Assets —Entry Age (UAAL)
(2) (b) (b-a)
2,168,780 2,942 826 774,046
1,644,575 2,941,992 1,297,417
1,365,875 2,854,698 1,488,823

Funded
Ratio

(a/b)

73.70%
55.90%
47.85%

Schedule 1

UAAL asa
Covered Percentage of
Payrofl Covered Payroll
(©) ((b-a)/c)
735,979 105.17%
702,109 184.79%
692,142 215.10%

On a market value basis, the actuarial vatue of assets as of December 31, 2013 is $3,021,139. On a market basis, the funded ratio would be

102.66%.

The actuarial value of assets and accrued liability cover active and inactive members who have service credit with City of Lincoln. They do
not include amounts for retirees. The actuarial accrued lability for retirees is 100% fimded.
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Actuarial
Valuation
Date

12/31/13
12/3112
12/31/11

City of Lincoln, Nlinois
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS —
Required Supplemental Information
Employer Number: 03364R
Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel

Actuarial Actunarial Accrued

Value of Liability (ALL) ALL Funded
Assets —Entry Age (UAAL} Ratio

S () E (1)} (b-a) _f(am)

( 31,163) 0 31,163 0%

( 31,452) 0 31,452 0%
60,184 60,241 57 0%

Schedule 2
UAAL asa

Covered Percentage of
Payroll Covered Payroll

(©) {(b-a)/c)

0 0%

0 N/A

0 N/A

On a market value basis, the actuarial value of assets as of December 31, 2013 is ($25,394). On a market basis, the funded ratio would be

0.01%.

The actuarial value of assets and accrued Hability cover active and inactive members who have service credit with City of Lincoln. They do
not include amounts for retirees. The actuarial accrued liability for retirees is 100% fanded.
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Actuarial
Valuation
Date

04/30/13
04/30/12
04/30/11

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(@

9,651,264
9,551,057
9,388,373

City of Lincoln, Illinois

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS —
Required Supplemental Information

Friployer Number: (3364R

Police Pension Fund
Actuarial Accrued
Liability (ALL) ALL
—-Entry Age (UAAL)
{b) {b-a)
18,997,827 9,346,563
18,414,856 8,863,799
17,428,306 8,039,933

Funded
Ratio

(a/b)

50.80%
SL8T%
33.87%

’

Schedule 3

UAAL asa
Covered Percentage of
Payroll Covered Payroll
{c) {(b-a)/c}
1,495,263 625.08%
1,286,495 388.99%
1,231,299 652.96%
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Actuarial
Valuation

Date

04/30/13
04/30/12
04/30/11

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(@

6,106,373
6,275,494
6,606,546

City of Lincoln, illinois
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS —
Required Supplemental Information
Employer Number: 03364R
Firefighters’ Pension Fund

Actuarial Accrned
Liability (ALL) ALL Fanded
—Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio
(b} (b-a} (a/b)
17,250,931 11,144,558 42 .20%
16,241,367 9,965,873 38.64%
15,653,640 9,047,094 42.20%

Schediile 4

UAAL asa
Covered Percentage of
Payroll Covered Payroll
(©) ((b-a)/c)
1,039,058 1072.56%
988,305 1008.38%
911,777 992.25%
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City of Lincoln, Illinois
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
GENERAL FUND
For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

Schedule 5

Original/Final Current Prior
Budgeted Year Year
Amounts Actual Actiual
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property tAXES ...vueicisrecoeeeeee e e e e easemesson e een e esrenes $ 1932738 § 679900 § 195036
TNCOMIE TAKES ..ot bt re e venenn e et ees 1,308,500 1,247,511 1,615,025
Sales ANd USE TAKES ..necovecerececrrereereerereeeresire e srersssesesseessnsraseneas 3,631,300 3,703,079 3,554,208
TelecoOMMUNICALIONS TAX.vivivieiieieeeci e eceeeeerresreresssesreseenaes 410,000 400,317 426,923
ReplacemMent TAXES .....evveieueervenereieereresesressesesiesssesesetssessaeeesonsn 289,497 187,276 149,514
Road and bridge taXes .........coverveesreiereesieesces e csvssesssrenss 75,600 72,741 72,895
UHIIILY fAXES o veurieereescrnens e seseeseeeraessse s memes e sntsssnesssassrnssnsssnennes 300,000 314,568 -
Video gaming taXes ....oeeereeeeeieceeeeesseeeaeree s sessss st eeeeneeeneeenon 60,000 75,992 8,995
OMDEE TAXES ..cveeeeeeerrverrerrsess e e et esnransssssnsessssmeseesresseesersnensessenes 2,100 2,250 2,010
FIEE LK weeetreteeccensemsecneressessessvanvnsats et s basesseseesesensestonmsnsarsnsarsanas - 19.117 17.101
TOtA] LAKES ... vevereiriieeet e et s e s snes s 8,009.735 6,702,751 6,041,797
Charges For Services:
Franchise T88S ....ueorvverenr st s e e snemenenesnsene 182,850 185,655 179,269
Fire protection reimburSemEnL .......oeweereeresereeeivesiasessiecsaesnnns 5,000 4,377 4,305
AMINISHALVE TEES vruieteetiticeeiiire s cvsesreerereresseseeresssameeeeesaneneens 45,000 50,000 80,000
Birth and death certificates .ot sverarons 8,500 16,012 8,819
Licenses and PErmits ..........ccceormuerncesrncrenisecnsenseneseseecrssesennes 88.525 151,435 83.515
Total charges for SETVICES ....vverricrereer e 329,875 407479 355,908
Fines and Forfeitures:
Traffic fines ......ocevee ettt ettt a et et e e reaeaeas e e b e re s et reresresnres 84,000 64,299 78,362
OHHEE TINES .1viteresrrereresrssesisse e s ssme e sr et st s b et st e e ecen 34.915 42.424 35,412
Total fines and forfeltures....cvvvnevernimiiccsie e 118,915 106,723 113.774
Miscellaneous:
MiSCEHANCOUS cv.vucucriere et eeses e st e ene s eres e sares 21,600 65,751 43,775
DIONALIONS.....cveevererrere st seeteeeieresesesessemsse e emsbvas st bt st asb s te e srme e - 34,784 46,012
Restitution/ReimbBUrSEMIENLS ......cccvvvvevevrerereivessreseseereessereerseesnans - 35,000 9.653
Total MiSCEHANEOUS ... vvieeersirvrrise e se s sssesss oo 21,000 135,535 99.440
INEErESt INCOIME oo ve et eas ettt s bt eeeem e 5,750 6,085 5,780
{continued)
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Scheduls 5

City of Lincoln, Hlinois
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
GENERAL FUND
For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

REVENUES (Continued):
Other Financing Sources:

Loan ProGeeds. ... .o viieinnesnsinssrs s sseessorsssssses

Grant ProCeeds... ..o eeevvrernrenienmerenrercrenrseeeessnssessesesessssesessonnes

Transfer from Debt Service Fund.........ccoovevueooceeeeeeeee,

Transfer from Special Revenue Fund........ccovvvenvcicnenenenns
Total Other Financing SOUICES .......oceeereeoreereereerrsrrresesssosans
TOTAL REVENUES.......cccoiiiiiiminimtienssie s emasessrearacene

EXPENDITURES:
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Fire Department:
Personnel ServiCes. ...ttt eae ey
SUPPHES . e eereerrerree s re et se s eme e rsaer e e s e e sena e ance
Repairs and maintenance......cov i eeeveveeeereeteerenressesscosseneenes
Contractual SErvICeS. ...c.oeveeee e ciete et ere ey ere s eeenae s
Other services and charges ......c.coovceevermiersceen e
Capital OULIAY .....oeeeveee et

Total Fire Department...........c.coruereeccoeucerrrenerecrencrens

Police Department:
Personnel SErvices........ooeenrirernnnciesener s eesns e sens
SUPPLIES...cerrrerenrorrerecer et aseraseerereenerensassesessasnoneneresenes
Repairs and maintenance ... ccnsineseinseereceecserenas
Contractal SEIVICES . ..c.vvviereririceserer e cereesn s
Other services and charges .......... erenee e e es
Capital OUHAY ....e.cvecrerecrerreseeererereee s e e snse e s tasrsnasens

Total Police Department ..o

ESDA:
Repairs and maitenance ... ..o vrereveesrerrseesaresnsesissresssesnns

Crossing Guard:
PerSONNE] SEIVICES...uviveirecrerereseeeecaeersmeressmesseresreesereansessnenns

Public Benefits:
ANImal COnrol COMEACE ...eiivierierir et re e et rresveseereeeersesrans

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY ...ooooiirrntreecrcnim s

Original/Final Current Prior
Budgeted Year Year
Amounts Actual Actual

$ - - $ 65,800

22,400 71,358 21,550
- - 380,866
- 88.900 -
22,400 166,258 468.216
8.507.675 7,524,831 7,084,915
1,161,219 1,211,612 1,167,480
35,950 49,592 53,502
54,000 50,816 46,527
2,400 1,547 1,693
20,450 19,884 6,560
18.500 16,712 389,894
1,292,519 1,350,163 1,665,656
1,637,900 1,703,807 1,490,311
118,000 112,797 149,275
25,250 27,046 28,479
18,300 19,965 17,615
45,350 51,557 19,956
- 29.957 14,325
1,844,800 1,945,129 1,719.961
5.800 4,294 -
3,500 6.232 -
40.705 40,135 -
3.187.324 3.345.953 3,385.617
{continued)
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City of Lincoln, 1llinois

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES

Schedule 5

GENERAL FUND
For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013
Original/Final Current Prior
Budgeted Year Year
Amounts Actual Actoal
EXPENDITURES (Contmued)
PUBLIC WORKS:
Zoning:
Personnel SEIVICES . cueveceeresiries ettt e e e eeee e re e 8 90,350 § 84,483 73,751
SUPPLES. .ttt ettt e et s 3,800 3,874 2,467
Repairs and Maintenance .. ..o eeeveesveereenemseasenesressessasonces 800 371 587
Other services and charges .........c.ccovcveevviiennenineienns 35,300 33,882 16,535
Total ZONING ..o ccreeerremerreeeeereeesere s eveasssesscremesaas 130.250 122,610 93.340
Public Grounds and Buildings:
SUPPLES ... v v eeeremerere e et see sttt nes 500 530 170
Repairs and maintenance ...........oveeeeererescrrenserisesrsesssssessenes 20,500 12,340 19,272
COntractlal SEIVICES ... ..vvvveeesariveeree s ierrers e sesssss et sse s ssenes 48,445 47,221 46,931
Utilities... . 15,300 4,420 8,861
Other services and charges ................................................... 10,000 9,365 1,101
Total Public Grounds and Buildings..........coceevceinee. 94,745 73.876 76.335
Streets and Alleys:
Personnel SEIVICES ...vrvisiveermrrrerrernsrismsmieress rssrssnssenssessssasessenees 302,730 304,467 270,525
SUPPLES. ... ettt et 139,500 90,782 122,603
Repairs and maintenance..........o.veeeeveeeeneenresseccecsseeinennns 53,500 48,302 31,323
SHEEL LAZNES o veveverrererreeeeieverensceresrectressemseneresnsens ersssnsnaens - - 67,629
CoNtractilal SEIVICES ..ccueveveeseetieiececerenaeieene v eesresnesrerressesrrones 40,500 35,439 33,694
Other services and charges ..o eieecceneeece e 9,050 5,649 6,201
Capital outlay — Road Rehab ..o - - 176.180
Total Streets and AJlEYS ..o ieeeeeeeeeeeriseereiensrisenenes 545.280 484.639 708,155
Forestry Fund:
PerSONNE] SETVICES....ivvirmemesrsenrireriers s siessesssessenssssssssasees 48,900 37,751 -
SUPPHES. ettt sttt 2,000 3 -
Repairs and maintenance .......oocverrirmeecneecrseveresireenesessonsenns 22,500 15,352 -
Other services and charges ........cocooeoiveveriereececerieeeeene 24,120 19,898 -
Total Forestry Fund...........ooeoioien s, 97.520 73,004 -
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS.....coveerrrreererreeresereinsesensesssssnansens  867.795 754,129 877,830
(continned)
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City of Lincoln, Illinois Schedule §
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
GENERAL FUND
For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

Original/Final Current Prior
Budgeted Year Year
Amounts Actual Actual
EXPENDITURES (Continued):
GENERAIL GOVERNMENT:
City Clerk's Office:
PerSONBE] SEEVICES.....om oottt cesesieererenis et sisbassesseeasresons $ 73931 0§ 72819 $ 105,898
PP e ccrer ettt e e e 11,000 7,803 4,169
Repairs and maintenance ... oo, - - 4,263
Contractizal SETVICES........cceevreieeernerireresaenssseressernsenerssessesssns - 15,000 10,345 12,469
Other services and charges ........coooocevicicennrscececcec s 12,500 17,244 16,514
Captal OAY ...vceeeceeicceeres e e s eencnneen - 2,706 -
Total City Clerk's Office.......cccvvrmreirererrvrernreniencresennes 112,431 110,917 143,313
City Administrator:
PersOnne] SEIVICES...cuvvrinivrrirerresissesrenernesecserssrsannsasssssssaeseans 117,300 109,536 15,247
SUPPHES. oo cvemere et 500 867 1,465
Other services and charges .....coveevmrerecneeee et s 9,600 8,499 1319
Total City Administrator’s Office.....cooveeerrrrercereencnne 126.800 118,902 18,031
Merit Commission:
Personnel SETVICES...uiviverrerenerererrereserarrsrasreseasrssaasaessseneseanss 00 1,104 1,135
Other services and charges .....ooeeevvrsrernrrnne s enrereneeens 5,000 5,876 4,067
Total Merit COmMMISSION. ..oeieiee e seseerns e 5,900 6,980 5.202
Professional Services:
Personnel SETVICES . ....cccvurererecnieiinerscressrsnsessensaes st ssesseens 1.000 - -
Mayor's Office:
Personnel SEIVICES....ovuvviireirneerrrrereereveeresereressessersssessessssenaen 49,700 45,278 22,009
SUPPHES. c.cvoriarinrrinrte s e 1,600 545 865
Repairs and malifenance ... ......covovreeeeeemssinieseceensecsicsessesens 250 - 105
Other services and charges ........ccimeiinnirincnninsssnn 37,800 29,552 25,829
Capital QULIAY ....c.covererecrrrni s - 9,369 -
Total Mayor's OffICe ......cveereeerrerereeeie e res e 88,750 84.744 48.808
Audit:
AU T8 vt et seree st 19.250 19,250 -
Legal:
CONMIACTUAL SETVICES . .oveveeeeririererereesrersreaeresnrsssrsesressessssenessans 81,000 85,203 131,400
(continued)
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City of Lincoln, Illinois Schedule 5
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
GENERAL FUND
For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

Original/Final Current Prior
Budgeted Year Year
Amounts Actual Actual
EXPENDITURES (Continued):
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued):
Contingent:
COnractiial SEIVICES ..cvveeriereecirrerereeseseanmsrr e esressisssnsssrns $ 201,785 § 202,049 § 172396
Special project expenditiures..........oecmrvsiesieresesernnee. 46,015 45,485 46,380
Sales HAX TEDALES....e.eieeevee v vevrereeereerrssrsanseemsregenessnssnesmseeeses 50,000 50,000 50,000
Other services and charges ... - 7,006 -
Total Contingent ......... rtrerenanetseneet et neatae et e neanas 297,800 304,540 268,776
Engineering:
Contractual SEIVICES . ..o ss e sesse s esse e sarsasssessnes 73,440 36.315 81.626
IMRE:
Social security contribution .........ceeeireeecimeicnens 99,000 103,324 -
IMRF CORIBULION «..vre e rcmcecem et s 179.000 196,472 -
TOtal IMRFE ..ot sarsrsseerasaene s nmeenn 278.000 299,796 -
Insurance:
Health INSUTANCE .....ceeeevveeeerereneinreecreeeasaressesssnessarsescracsces - 423,781 468,000
Health Insurance - Retiress. . .vov e risie s v e - 60,437 70,348
Health Insurance - COBRA ..o erbvvrnenrees - 17,480 23,410
Dental INSUFAICE ...ooevvevirerrrernererareeeeeeeeeraissossosassssassssassess - 37,695 39,650
Life TOSULANCE .o cieriviiteseirresrrvssseeveseestnsen e s e svasncarsarensassnes - 1,709 2,340
S 000 - N OO - 54,750 46,600
TOta]l INSUIATICE. c.eveerriereseseserrerreneseerareerececarsecsamraesarstanans - 595,852 630,348
Liability Insurance:
Vehicle INSULANCE . ...cvvveeeeeeeeeeee v cmrsstassssssssesesesmeseaseeaea 20,230 62,167 -
Liability INSUFANCE ...c.oecorermrrcccnrcrceririreesesreinsssisa s s 37,590 47,689 -
Workers COMPENSAION «....c.veemrisiresersrrrssssiemsmrssansesrannesesenees 369,359 395,652 -
Property INSUANCE .......covesvrerserenieeemieemsssssis s issssssssssassansnns 24,395 27,512 -
Total Liability Insurance..........ccccovererirerrennn. erenenerensanaa 451,574 533.020 -
Lincoln Industrial Commission:
Other services and charges .....oooevoerervcnsninse i 85,500 86,501 61.457
TOTAL GENERAIL GOVERNMENT ... 1,621,445 2,282.020 1,408,961
(continued)
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City of Lincoln, llinois

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES

GENERAL FUND

For the Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

EXPENDITURES (Continued):
CAPITAL PROJECTS

Total Capital Projects......cocevevevrcecer e ret et

DEBT SERVICE

OTHER FINANCING USES ‘
Transfer to Debt Service.....vvvvvivmiimnice e,
Transfer to/from Special Revenue Funds.......cconiccniierennes
Transfer to Liabilify InSURANCE .....cov v

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES ..o,
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ...t
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ...

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Schedule 5

Original/Final  Current Prior
Budgeted Year Year
Amounts Actual Actual

$ 9.258,900 $ 1,266,336  $ -

- 188,811 -
9,258.900 1,455,147 -
- - 93911

- - 985

- - 94,896

276,020 96,126 99,638
- 227,146 376

- - 250,000

276,020 323272 350.014
$15.211.484 8,160,521 6,117.318
( 635691) 967,597

3.931.079 2.920.428

$_3.295.388  $_3.888.005
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City of Lincoln, Illinois
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2014

Budgetary Accounting

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

L

SRR

In April of each year, the Finance Committee of the City Council submits to the City Council a proposed operating
budget for the fiscal year commencing that May 1.

A copy of the proposed budget is placed on file with the City Clerk and a date for public hearings is announced.
The budget is passed by City Council.

The appropriation is legally enacted through the passage of an ordinance.

After adoption of the appropriation, further appropriations are prohibited. Transfers from one appropriation of any
fund to another appropriation of the same fund, not affecting the total amount appropriated, may be made subject to
City Council approval.

Formal budgetary mtegration is employed as management confrol device during the year for the General Fund, the
Special Revenue Funds, and the Debt Service Fund.

The budget is prepared on the cash basis of accounting.

57



8%

" (penupuoo)

P5T8 $ 607002 TS TOI'S § s $ [ = % SITOELs
FEI'8 6527092 - T01°8 - T - FOTOEL
ST - - - - - T -
- 692097 - 10I'8 - - - -
- - - - - ££9°8 - YO1'9EL
- - IS — - = - - 111
- $ - § - $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ T ¢
28 59T 09CS =8 T0rg $ = % €598 $ = % STTOELS
- - - - FE—— = - rlm.Nnﬂ
¥5I'8 § 692'097% - $ 1018 § - $ ££9% § - $ SLF60LY

TOETY EoT TpreTdy SIaTeg TESATEY ANSaI07 SO0TAISE XeT, [0

OIDa Furajoasy Burssorn arqng Tediorimiy AouaBrotnyg JOJ0IA

SPLN] SNUSASY [B0adS
10T ‘0€ Tudy
SONA TVINTNNTAAOD HOLVIA-NON
LHTHS FIONVIVE ONINIZINOD
9 spupaips STOU[] “ujoour] Jo A0

T SHONVIVE AN ANV SEDUNOSTA A0
SMOTINI ATHNIAAA SALLIIIEVIT IVIOL

......................................... $o0UR[BE PUN] [B10L

.................................... HgOSﬁmoﬁﬂ.PDﬂu UMEOdOOm
‘pougissy

s3jI0M oT[gqng
‘PONILIIIO,)
1palpImsaIun)
.................................... Hﬁ@EQO~U>DQ UWEOHMOU_m
...................................................... MALS 19501
..................................................... SYIOM O[T
.10} POIOEISSY
SHONVIVE AN

............................................. SODIN0SIY JO
SAOUU] peLIsfo(] pue SSLEIGEIT [0,

s goxe) Aradord —senusaar poumoun
SINNOSTHE 40 SMAOTANI CTIITATA

...................................................... ﬂmﬂﬂ\ﬂﬁg mﬁﬂmOOO{

SHILITIEVI']
Se0UR[eq PUM PUE Sa0lf08ay] JO SMOGU] Periajat] SontIGer]

SLASSY TVLOL

" SPULY 10430 WOy andg
I[QBAIIDAI SOXB ],
........................................................... sea .m.uu—umbmvﬁ
......................................... mHﬂDHM >M5UO ﬂmmnw ﬁvd_.m Em.mo

SLASSV

ST




6<

9 |Ipatjag

TOTCIT S o095
ELOTEE TH5 092
Tk -
LT6°066 -
210628 7H9°09T
LL6 -
999°L] -
LELFYL -
060°Tec -
G0Z 181 -
0636 § - $
() A L s FAZNTL YA
BELOT -
00T I81 -
99921 -
855°988°1$ o 09e$
102 STeTUSY
8101, wowdimbyg
~EETAES
Tetiuy

LTE065% SHREELS
LTE068 G0G°LT
LTE068

- 999°L1

= AL
- 002181
- $ - $
ZZE 0658 5035618
- 00Z°181

- 999°L1
LTS06SS - $
Sp3lerg PRBT
Teandery elq|

el
-
=
'
o

: z 66T
- $ - $ 6LLGES
¥6 % S $ DETACT
st6 § - $ 18L°6E §
JELIIN OB T
JIL Amaer [OI0IA/ISIOK

PRy spun,] oNieAoy (615548

F10Z ‘0¢ 1dy

SANNA TVINTNNETAOD JOLVIN-NON
LHTHS IONVIVE SNINIFINOD

SIOWIT ‘WOOTr T JO A1)

T RIDNVIVE ANOS ANV STDUN0STY A0
SAMOTINT TTEIHSAA ‘STLLITEVIT IV.IOL

S20UBTEE PULLE [B10],

Tusdoreaap ornouoyg
pausissy

Hesiiliinag]

Hesialbiieiifg]
.................................... H—HQEQOMD}@D OMEOEDUm
e G 00T

s3poM 211gqng
210] poIsTy
SHONVIVH ONNA

............................................. $00IN0S3Y O
SMO[IU] paLIdIa(] PUR SSHINIQRI] 210,

............. e soxe Asedoad — sonuasas pattesu
STOYNOSHA O SAOTANI AL FIA

...................................................... Qﬁ@.ﬂhﬂm MHgooo.Aﬂﬂ

SALLITIAVIT
S35tETeq UM PUE SI0IMO0STY 30 SO Dol SoniIaer]

SLASSY TV.LOL

............. S PAoISay
sJua|BAinba yseo pue ysey
SLASSY

a5y




09

(ponuyyuoo)

N R CETATETAS =% TOT88 = 9 508 ¢ g 3 FOTORLS ONIANT — SEONVIVE ONA
[

3 YIL6CT 57 Z6E9F 761708 Fviar ) 038°Z BTG9G s ONINNIDEL ~ STONYIVE ANNA
op1‘g SpS . (Les'c ) (167'sT ) (ze1'08 ) LLE'ST (088°L ) LOS'ey e et STONVIVE ANNA NI TONVID LAN
DLE00 - (57 ) (T6Z3Z ) (76108 ) LIT8 (0837 ) =TT e (sas()) sevmog BuLeu,] 13O [RICL,

- = - - = e = T e e U] [RISUSD) WO J13ISUBLT

- - ANMWAN. v ﬁHQNnMN v ANQHqOW u - Aowwn.ﬁ v T LT T LT L T LT Ty T Py UEDHH Hﬂh@ﬁuo Du— hv.wmﬁ.mh.w..

- - - - - - - - Tt DU 201AJ9S 109¢] TWOLE/0) JSISUBLY,

e gDaGA0L T PUOE
Ohmnow - - - - - - = i §pasd04 ] 3URID)y — SIOUIYJ] JO 91B1G

(SHSN) SEIANO0S ONIONVNIA ¥THLO

(¥7TZE ) eFs - - - - - Lees e STENLIANTIXA YHAO SHONIATH
A0 (XONTIDTAHD SSAIXA
[ STaAreS - S N =TT = - 06079 e STINIIANTIXE TVIOL
= - e — e E— o [om— = L T T T T Y PP PP P N %ﬂﬂno _NEQ.&U
. } . . . . . . et bbb et |
_ . . " - - - ~ by er e mw&nunﬁ d
1901A98 199
WNNnNW - - _ - - - OQOHNOM ................................................... muvbﬁm\mMHOB U._.Hm._..ﬂm
- - - - - - -  emmmeserrarranrranrenna et raaes wﬂuaﬁouwow __m.uuﬁow
SSHAMLIANTAXH
N m.vm U.I'Iln'o - ”.I.I.Ii{.t..i. 1|||.. - g ..................................... mahunzgmm 1—4—“—.._0-“—‘1
N m‘vm \llll..lnkal..i!. Hnillll l||||| ||I| - ﬁﬂ .......................................................... QEOUE HW@.HOFE
- - - - - - - Ommnm ............................................................ STOSUR[3STIA]
N . - - - . . T T LT T Ty PP PP PISU SN S301AI0E 10T muwhmﬂo
] ~ - - - t SORE} [AOUY/[1CE]
) - - - SI8%yTy " SI¥E) [OUL JOIOPN
. - mh - m . g " g T SaxE] \Q.E dou. J
ISIXKE ],
SEONTATT
ATy Sijaaag TRuRInag SIOTATDS XaY 1oty
o104 aang Tedestuniy AousFroursy J01014
SN, SNUeATY [Bads

V107 ‘05 1y popus Teax 1) 104
SANNA TVINTIWNNYIAOS HOLVIA-NON
FAINVIVE AN NI STONVHD ANV STENLIANAIXT ‘SANNTATH A0 INTNALVIS ONINIFINO)D
£ 9IpoYdg STOUTTT “Wj0ouyT Jo K30




19

TLOTOS TS

BEEE9E T

SET'TLS

901964

CLTRCE
(00688 )

POET0S
0L£09

TL6ElT )

L69TTCOT

LIT8vE
6021
169°682

ARy
965°19

SZLLLL

orc
95g's
6£6T1
6LL6E
S18'vet
CLEDST §

10T
Eer

L 9Inpagss

SI6  $ = %
(63C°86T )

) SL6 69L'B6T T

1
[=a]
O
I~
=)
oy
Pl
1

) Clo - [4

BLLGE

16£°6L1S ¥86 & - $ - $

SOTAIOS

9=

pung 30GBINS] TTREYL
AIL Amqery

P10/ 230

TFo09¢h TIS065%
A AR, SPFTET
{010°ZST ) 180°65¥
- 000008
- (ot )
- ¥9E 106
{10251 ) Bigor )
VLT 81607
900°EET TS
18162 -
- $08°52
6LT'61 -
VSl -
L8¥ :
66T -
- s - $
ey STalong
juemdinbyg renden
TROIARS S100I0LT
RIISR] Tede)

OIABS
geq

7102 *0€ THdY papug Jea & 2t 10

SAONAJ TVINTANTIAOD HOLVIA-NON
HONYTVE ONOA NI STONVHD ANV STANLIONIIXH ‘SAANTATT A0 INTNALV.LS ONINIFINOD

SIOUHT] “U[0oUI Jo 1D

ONIANT ~ SHONVTVE ANAA

DONINNIOHE ~ SHONVTVE aNid
= T SHINVIVE AN NI IONVHD LAN

.............. (sas) seaumog Fupueur] 1YG (R0

.......................................... pUn (RIS 01 JAJSUEL
......................... DU 0OTAIOG 2G3(] UIOLL/01 JOJSTIEL].
........................................................... SpasooL puog
.............................. SPOS00I UEIE) — SIOUI]] JO SIEIS
(SHSM) SADYNOS ONIONVNIA WAHLO

............... STUALIANTIXA ¥HAO SAOANAATE
A0 (XDNADIAAD) SSADXE

............................................................... 1SRy

............................................................ RQ..-UE&AM
1901198 190(]

................................................... SJeRNS/SHIOM O[]

" JUSLHLISAOT [RISUAL)
SHANLHONAIXT

.......................................................... SWOIUT 1524Y]
I T T SRR S PP SNOAUET[STIA
" S203ATRS JoJ saBIey)
' §3XE] {PI0UL[e10H]
*** §9XE] TANT JOI0JA
.................................................... wDN.WH b.HﬂQO.ﬂn.m
saxm ],
‘SHONIATH




City of Lincoln, Illinois Schedule 8
SCHEDULE OF ASSESSED VALUATIONS, TAX RATES,
EXTENSIONS AND COLLECTIONS
For The Year Ended April 30,2014

2013 2012 2011
Levy Levy Levy
ASSESSED VALUATION $145,467.019 $145,150.904 $145,514,060
TAX RATES

GenETal.... oot .03813 01321 00746
POliCE ProteCtion ......cevceeveeersieernrsenr ettt ssrecssaes .04341 .04362 .04416
Fire PrOtECHON. .-.oev e iece sttt ceeerrneceesesmsenees .09138 .09183 09297
FOTESITY v.eeereeiece e e e e erer e e n e s re e 03535 03552 03597
Firemen's PeNSION ,..ccceeeeerrreeeerereermrsnenssisesssevassssscseassens 30285 30433 28799
Firemen's SPOuse PENSION ....cccoecmrrecereriennececcccenessrecenes 00056 00056 00057
Policemen's PenSION. .o mvreerereeerceirintastre it cnanea 33696 33861 32270
IMRF s e e e rens .09944 09993 10117
EMEIZENCY SEIVICE ... corererrerrerreerensressesesseeesesaeessesassessens 00295 00297 00300
PUblic DEnefit ... .ooeierreieeeeier e e cacees et eesinnenas .03412 03428 03471
Liability ISUIANCE ...ovvvrevrrerrrerrereriri s seasiersenssnss ssesenses 09199 .09244 .09359
Ll 6 1L OO 01268 01274 01290
BORAS .ttt s 12930 13042 13380
School crossing guard..........cvccevc e erernesreeserrerece e .00509 00511 .01108
SOCIAL SECUTILY .veueevrererrrrereersset e seriesesesitresestssesesessaseens 06533 06565 .06646

TOtAL..oe ettt e e 1.28954 1.27122 1.24853

(continved)
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City of Lincoln, IHinois

SCHEDULE OF ASSESSED VALUATIONS, TAX RATES,
EXTENSIONS AND COLLECTIONS
For The Year Ended April 30, 2014

TAX EXTENSIONS

POLCE PrOtECHON c.vvveeeeecceectirnciness e sremccinreneas
Fire ProteCtion....covcruceercrmrnerenmrer s creies e srsssenscssacsons
FOTESIIY ceoveee ettt nee e
FIremen's PENSION ......ccceoieeieririrmrmesereressseecscesesrenessecensrnenes
Firemen's SPOUSE PEASION «..veverrsrevemremrrsemersoresseesemessenserassons
Policemen's PensSion.......cocveveriereeecrcrmsmrmessesssssessssesscsesennens
LMLRUF et srress s miss i sssss st st ssss s nssnsaneses
EMergency SeIVICE ....cuiurrimiiiriirismsnsremiesssssssssseeecsrenes
Public Benefit ........ovceeircrmre et

School crossing guar
SOCIAl SECUTILY vovvveereerierererrerrcsirssereesissississssesseseses e sessesanes

..........................................................

Total | 25 34T L« RPN
TOtal COUBCIE o..v oo er s s se e v rensssesn s sessrenns
Percentage Collected......c.conivniinninierircrccecennesnsnranens

Road and Bridge Collection.........coccoeeveevrereannine

Schedule 8

2013 2012 2011
Extended Extended Extended
$ 52535 $ 18112 § 10,102
59,809 59,807 59,802
125,902 125,907 125,902
48,705 48701 - 48,711
417,261 417,263 390,022
772 768 772
464,257 464,263 437.007
137,006 137,013 137.007
4,064 4072 4,063
47.010 47,001 47,005
126,742 126,743 126,742
17,470 17,468 17,469
178,147 178,817 181,195
7,013 7,006 15,005
90.010 90.012 90,002
$1.776,703 $1,742.953  $1.690.806
$1,735,570  $1,682.085

99% 99%

$_ 72741 $ 72895
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City of Lincoln, linois Schedule 9
SCHEDULE OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
For The Year Ended April 30, 2014

ASSESSED VALUATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013......cmrearssnasnns $145,467,019

DEBT LIMITATION, 8.625% OF ASSESSED VALUATION . $ 12,546,530
Less: Bonded Indebtedness .....oocveieneneeee et cse e e en e cneneees ( 500,060}

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN, APRIL 30, 2014 ...ccccevvnenresncasasersssssesessessssensssnsnsassassaons - $_12,046,530
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